

Revised LTEP Document

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 23:03:41 -0400
Attachments: 2017-08-25 - Delivering Fairness and Choice - v6 (Back to MO).docx (2.98 MB); 2017-08-25 - Delivering Fairness and Choice - v6 (Back to MO) - clean.docx (2.89 MB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised draft of the LTEP document. This reflects ministry edits and edits received from MO this week. We've attached both a tracked and clean version. While there are comments and highlighting to reflect MO edits in both versions, the clean version does not include track changes. Content and comments highlighted in blue reflect edits/comments received from MO this week, and ministry's responses and corresponding changes to the text. In some of the comment boxes, we are seeking further direction from MO for the next iteration. We've tried to make it clear where this direction is needed.

Some of the charts and wording around the modelling need to be updated for next week's iteration to reflect the current draft of the Cabinet submission. There are also a few MO edits from this week that we are still working through for early next week. We will also be incorporating IESO changes in for the version that goes to CO/PO mid next week.

This version has been shared with John McGrath to turn this weekend, and we will layer in any edits received from MO early next week into that new turn.

If you have any questions, let us know.

Thanks,
Martin